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S. No. Queries Document Ref: USF Response

1
Please clarify if the consortium can be formed by a company with individual consultants or 

all the consortium members must be either Company/Firm/Sole Proprietor?
RFP Clause 4(a)

As per RFP, Company/Firm/Sole Proprietor are allowed to participate in the 

bidding process. Individual consutlants as consoritum partners are not allowed.

2
In case consortium between a company and individual is allowed, will individual 

consultants are also required to have sales tax registration?
RFP Clause 4(f) Please refer to response to Query No 1.

3
In case of foreign firm or company as part of consortium please clarify requirement of NTN 

and GST registration?
RFP Clause 4(d) Pleae refer to RFP clause 4(d).

4
Please clarify if experience of individuals proposed in team will be counted in above or 

experience of consortium as companies will be counted in above?

RFP Clause 13 

Table-I

As per RFP, Evaluation Criteria Table-I, No 1. scores the relevant experience of 

the company/firm/sole propritor and No 3. socres the proposed team with 

relevant quailfication and  experience.

Page 1 of 1


